From: Bruce Harrison

To: Fire Prevention and Building and Safety Commission; Boyle, Douglas J (DHS); Thompson, Crystal
Subject: Modification of Building Use Public Health Emergewncy-COVID-19

Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 11:37:35 AM

Attachments: 2020-12-15 Joyce Center CRU Site Layout Map with Expanded Testing Capacity.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Commission

Please accept our remodel on the current modification of building use submittal for The Joyce
Athletic Convocation Center (North Fieldhouse) at the University of Notre Dame. The
remodel of the floor plan will allow increased diagnostic and surveillance testing of our
Students and University Community for Public Health Emergency-COVID-19

The extension of the modification of building use will be for the duration of the Spring
Semester (Feb/3/2021 to May/23/2021)

As with prior applications this will not affect structural integrity, impede egress, or constitute a
hazardous condition within the building.

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me

With Respect and Thanks

Bruce

Bruce Harrison

Notre Dame Fire Chief

Firehouse Number: 574-631-6200
Cell: 574-339-1314

[-<]


mailto:Bruce.Harrison.43@nd.edu
mailto:buildingcommission@dhs.in.gov
mailto:DoBoyle@dhs.IN.gov
mailto:CrThompson@dhs.IN.gov
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BASE FLOOR PLAN DRAWN BY: DATE: SCALE:

ADDED ROOM C34C & A24A - MDS 3/7/17 RENOVATIONS AT SECTION "C" 3/9/20 100 FACILITIES BUILDING| “joyCE CENTER WN/DM 5 16/66 1/32'=1'0"

U N I V E R S I T Y O F NOTRE DAME, IN 46556 APPROVED: | DATE: PROJECT PHASE:

RENOVATED ROOM A7D - MDS 1/26/16 Renovations at F7, new locker rooms, new court striping 3/7/19
FIRST FLOOR

RENOVATED HOCKEY ARENA INTO FENCING - MDS  |4/18/13

Renovated Rooms A18, A18A & A18B. Deleted 1H19B - MDS3/20/18 I E D A E
e b PRINT DATE:

> W N | I
m | = Q| T

ADDED DIGITAL MEDIA - MDS 4/16/13 ADDED FURNITURE TO RM 114 - MDS 3/16/17 (574) 631-6594
DWG. NAME REV.

Facilities Design & Operations FAX: (574) 631-8468 108301

REV DESCRIPTION DATE | REV DESCRIPTION DATE
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